Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 October, 2021 9:27 PM

To: Jobi Thomas; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh; claims

Subject: OUR REF: SNM21D205536/C01/SJE17H/TOHHS & YOUR REF: SJE17H, OWN
DAMAGE CLAIM ASSIGNMENT

Attachments: 0510_001.pdf

CLAIM NO: SNM21D205536/C01/SJE17H/TOHHS

M/S STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD
ATTN: MR JOBI THOMAS

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.
Please note that we shall be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey Insured’s vehicle.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd., please assist to follow up on the matter. (merimen folder created)

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: 65 6389 6183
Email: claimsdept@sg.cnhtaiping.com

alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
W: www.sqg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X3EJifiif; TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM21D205536/C01/SJE17H/TOHHS & YOUR REF: SJE17H, OWN DAMAGE CLAIM ASSIGNMENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Alfred,



Please assign Own Damaged claim -SJE17H soonest possible.

Please contact our claims department Alfred Toh 6389 6183 the officer in charge.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to
be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you
Angie Foo
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X¥Jifiif Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Janice Syn <janice.syn@porsche.com.sg>; Edwin Alegre <Edwin.Alegre@porsche.com.sg>; Keion Toh
<keion.toh@porsche.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Jess Francis Carlos
<jess.carlos@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Stephanie Loke
<stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Tan Wei Cin <weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Ng Mei Yen <meiyen.ng@eurokars.com.sg>; Yvonne Chew
<yvonne.chew@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SJE17H OWN DAMAGE CLAIM (car is in the workshop)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle ASAP at 27A Tanjong Penjuru.
Attached is the ESTIMATE AND ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal.

Best Regards.



Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com




